From: official information

Sent: Friday, 12 February 2021 16:47

To:

Cc: official information; Nigel Ward

Subject: LGOIMA 21042 —_ - RNZ - Trade waste and rates information -
Talleys, Affco and OCD

Kia ora

| write to acknowledge your information request of 11 February 2021 as below. Hamilton City Council is
able to provide the following response.

Following a search of our records, staff understand that Talleys, Affco and Open Country Dairy do not hold trade
waste consents or pay rates within Hamilton City. As such, Council does not hold the information you have
requested.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information
about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802
602.

Kind regards, Michelle
Official Information Team

Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz

rro: I -

Sent: Thursday, 11 February 2021 11:08 AM

To: info@adc.govt.nz; Officialinformation@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz; info@bdc.govt.nz; info@cdc.govt.nz;
info@chbdc.govt.nz; maria.decort@codc.govt.nz; info@cic.govt.nz; mediaenquiries@ccc.govt.nz;
help.desk@cluthadc.govt.nz; officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz; ask.us@fndc.govt.nz; service@gdc.govt.nz;
info@goredc.govt.nz; info@greydc.govt.nz; Hamilton City Council Media <media@hcc.govt.nz>; nickih@hdc.govt.nz;
Info@hauraki-dc.govt.nz; LGOIMAOfficer@horowhenua.govt.nz; info@hurunui.govt.nz;
communications@huttcity.govt.nz; service@icc.govt.nz; kdc@kaikoura.govt.nz; council@kaipara.govt.nz;
communications@kapiticoast.govt.nz; office@kaweraudc.govt.nz; info@mackenzie.govt.nz;
Paul.Stein@mdc.govt.nz; mdc@marlborough.govt.nz; mdc@mstn.govt.nz; info@mpdc.govt.nz;
info@napier.govt.nz; enquiry@ncc.govt.nz; enquiries@npdc.govt.nz; info@odc.govt.nz; info@otodc.govt.nz;
info@pncc.govt.nz; Media@uhcc.govt.nz; enquiries@poriruacity.govt.nz; informationrequest@gldc.govt.nz;
info@rangitikei.govt.nz; info@rotorualc.nz; info@ruapehudc.govt.nz; admin@selwyn.govt.nz;
contact@stdc.govt.nz; info@southwaikato.govt.nz; enquiries@swdc.govt.nz; emailsdc@southlanddc.govt.nz;
stratforddc@stratford.govt.nz; info@tararuadc.govt.nz; info@tasman.govt.nz; info@taupo.govt.nz;
communications@tauranga.govt.nz; customer.services@tcdc.govt.nz; enquiry@timdc.govt.nz; info@waidc.govt.nz;
office@wmk.govt.nz; council@waimatedc.govt.nz; info@waipadc.govt.nz; administrator@wairoadc.govt.nz;
service@waitaki.govt.nz; info@waitomo.govt.nz; Media@wcc.govt.nz; customerservice@westernbay.govt.nz;
council@westlanddc.govt.nz; information@whakatane.govt.nz; wdc@whanganui.govt.nz; mailroom@wdc.govt.nz
Subject: Trade waste data disputes

i Warning! This message was sent from outside your organization and we are unable to verify the sender.

Hello,




| would like to know how many times Talley’s, Affco or Open Country Dairy has disputed trade waste data and
charges at your council in the last 10 years.

Please list the date of each dispute, the reason for it, and the outcome.

| would also like to know how much Talley’s, Affco or Open Country Dairy currently owes your council in unpaid
trade waste charges or general rates.

If this request does not apply to your council because Talley’s, Affco or Open Country Dairy does not operate in your
district, then please reply saying so.

Regards

Investigative Journalist, In Depth
RNZ | 5 Carlyle Street | Napier
PO Box 201 | Napier | New Zealand 4110
DDI

(contact me securely on Signal and What's App)
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